From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 3/4/2014 7:42:13 AM

To: Tyrrell, Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov) (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov);
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bec:

Subject: Request to discuss communications with City of Carmel

Good morning Denise and Liza —

I’d like to talk with one or both of you this morning about next steps to investigate the incident
in Carmel yesterday.

We have received inquiries from the City of Carmel and would like to discuss with you
possible approaches to facilitate an independent and expeditious review of the incident.

Could you call me at Redacted my cell)?

Thanks

Laura
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